
Pecullan, Michael (HQ DLA) 

From: Huddlestun, Lois
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 3:37 PM
To: Pecullan, Michael; Kualii, Lancelot
Cc: Reilly, Kevin; Skruck, Robert; Horther, Nikki; Till, William; Olszewski, John
Subject: Inventory of NRC Licensed Material at New Haven Depot
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9/15/2003

The attached listing was inventoried today (6/18/03) as per the below DNSC Occupational Radiation Protection Program 
referenced paragraph. 
  
Michael – I think I have included all of the radioactive material here at the depot.  If I am missing any, please let me know and we 
will get it on the list right away. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Lois 
RPO 
             
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Pecullan, Michael  
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 5:15 AM 
To: Kualii, Lancelot 
Cc: Reilly, Kevin; Skruck, Robert; Davidson, Mary; Deal, Eric; Falgier, Frank; Horther, Nikki; Huddlestun, Lois; Jones, 
Clifford 
Subject: FW: Inventories of Licensed Material. 
  
The required written documentation of annual physical inventories noted in the previous memo of 4/18/03 have not been 
received from RPO's at the following locations: 
  
Binghamton 
Curtis Bay 
Hammond 
New Haven 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pecullan, Michael  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2003 2:37 PM 
To: Kualii, Lancelot 
Cc: Reilly, Kevin; Skruck, Robert; Davidson, Mary; Deal, Eric; Delhoste, Charles; Falgier, Frank; Farley, James; Green, 
Edward; Horther, Nikki; Huddlestun, Lois; Jones, Clifford; Norelli, Nickolas; Patel, Kanti; Porter, Gary 
Subject: Inventories of Licensed Material. 

            Ref:DNSCOccupational Radiation ProtectionProgram: 
              
            "4.10  Depot RPO’s shall conduct a physical inventory of all NRC licensed material once each fiscal 
year.  This inventory shall be documented in writing and kept on file at the depot.  A copy shall be forwarded 
to the ORPM...". 
  
Please be advised that we have received no inventory reports for any location to date.  Additionally, during a recent visit, 
we were unable to find any report in the files at Curtis Bay.  We would appreciate your reminding the Depot RPO's to 
provide us with reports. 
  
Michael J. Pecullan 
Defense National Stockpile Center 
Directorate of Environmental Management 
voice:  703-767-7620 
fax:  703-767-7716 
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155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 233 NRC DOT 85 15540110-509-0010011100 1 10 Drums 18984-A 214 3 15 2,999.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 226 NRC DOT 23 15540110-509-0120106470 12 9 Drums 19104 214 3 16 4,378.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 224 NRC DOT 40 15540110-509-0130106470 13 16 Drums 19105 214 3 16 7,664.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 228 NRC DOT 76 15540110-509-0150106470 15 7 Drums 19106 214 3 16 3,279.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 227 NRC DOT 105 15540110-509-0200106470 20 13 Drums 19107 214 3 16 6,534.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 223 NRC DOT 48 15540110-509-0220106470 22 5 Drums 19109 214 3 16 2,152.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 176 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-0230106470 23 5 Drums 19110 214 3 9 2,181.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 177 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-0240106470 24 5 Drums 19111 214 3 9 2,199.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Natural Min. 163 NRC DOT 28 15540110-509-1080029230 108 24 Drums 6910 214 3 44 1, ST 1-6 6,397.00 GS-OOP-2923-2F (SCM) Brazil 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 190 NRC DOT 18 15540110-509-1110011070 111 98 Drums 19362 & 19364 214 3 18 4, St 1-5 63,292.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 35,45,& 55-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 287 NRC DOT 12 15590000-509-111RELOCATION 111-Sweepings 2 Sweepings 214 3 18 4, St 1-5 863.50 unknown 55-gallon drums
155 Columbium-Tantalum Ore Tantalum Source Material 284 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1050107171 1105 43 Bags 12294D 214 3 14 3,097.50 GS-OOP-(D) 18002 Great Britain 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Ore Tantalum Source Material 262 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-1380107171 1138 16 Bags 12427D 214 3 14 2,214.50 GS-OOP-10717-SCM South Rhodesia 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Ore Tantalum Source Material 285 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-1400107171 1140 153 Bags 12344 (D) 214 3 14 9,378.50 GS-OOP-(D)-18002 Australia 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium-Tantalum Ore Tantalum Source Material 283 NRC DOT 13 15540110-509-1470107171 1147 113 Bags 12287D 214 3 14 9,914.50 GS-OOP (D) 18002 Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Ore Columbium Tantalum 286 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-1650107171 1165 11 Drums 17163 214 3 14 4,346.50 GS-OOP-10717(SCM) England 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 185 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-0010011060 001060001 10 Drums 19364 214 3 18 1, ST 3 6,639.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 55 Gal Drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 189 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-0020011060 001060002 13 Drums 19364 214 3 18 2, ST 5 8,764.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 30 Gal Drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 209 NRC DOT 15 15540110-509-5330021671 0021671533 3 Drums 19371 214 3 34 4, ST 1-3 1,761.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 50-gallon wooden kegs
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 187 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-5740782362 0782362574 5 Drums 19369 214 3 18 1, ST 2 2,321.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 186 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-6780782362 0782362678 4 Drums 19368 214 3 18 1, ST 2 1,692.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 188 NRC DOT 27 15540110-509-00E0011070 0010700E 5 Drums 19362 214 3 18 1, ST 1 3,453.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 55-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 184 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-00F0011070 001107000F 6 Drums 19362 214 3 18 1, ST 4 3,780.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 55-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 183 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-00G0011070 001107000G 13 Drums 19362 214 3 18 1, ST 4,5 8,673.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 55-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 263 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-5690011076 1107(569) 3 Drums 19362 214 3 18 1, ST 1 1,566.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 50-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Natural Min. 166 NRC DOT 20 15540110-509-53A0100450 1053A 8 Drums 10998 214 3 44 2, ST 1-6 2,183.50 GS-OOP-10045(SCM)-1-Final unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Natural Min. 167 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-53B0100450 1053B 8 Drums 10998 214 3 44 2, ST 1-6 2,127.50 GS-OOP-10045(SCM)-1-Final unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 208 NRC DOT 20 15540110-509-00A0011160 1116000A 9 Drums 19367 214 3 18 2, ST 4 3,145.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 50-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Ore Tantalum Source Material 281 NRC DOT 27 15540110-509-46B0107171 1146B 40 Bags 12421D 214 3 14 4,403.50 GS-OOP-(D) 18002 Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Ore Tantalum Source Material 282 NRC DOT 26 15540110-509-46D0107171 1146D 40 Bags 12421D 214 3 14 4,380.50 GS-OOP-(D) 18002 Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Natural Min. 164 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-99B0037741 199-B 29 Drums 7289 214 3 44 2, ST 1-6 7,916.50 GS-OOP-3774(SCM)-1-F Belgian Congo 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 234 NRC DOT 77 15540110-509-A20011101 1A&2 3 Drums 18985-A 214 3 15 693.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 unknown 15 & 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 174 NRC DOT 15 15540110-509-113001107 83/113 38 Drums 19122 214 3 9 21,281.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 unknown 15 & 8-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Natural Min. 165 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-52A2427-11 A-DMS-123 31 Drums 6480 214 3 44 2, ST 1-6 8,552.50 GS-OOP-2427-1(F) SCM Belgian 15-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Natural Min. 162 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-01F0013190 DMS-137 50 Drums 5881 214 3 44 1, ST 1-6 13,729.00 GS-OOP-1319-1F SCM unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Tantalum Nat. Min. 172 NRC DOT 31 15540110-509-1100100470 MGK-110 8 Drums 11149 214 3 37 4 3,272.50 GS-OOP-10047(SCM)-1F unknown 8-gallon wooden kegs
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 246 NRC DOT 15 15540110-509-1000NSP-30 MRC-100 11 Drums 18988 214 3 15 3,299.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Rhodesia 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 216 NRC DOT 22 15540110-509-1130NSP-30 MRC-113 23 Drums 19068 214 3 16 6,641.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 259 NRC DOT 18 15540110-509-1170NSP-30 MRC-117 8 Drums 19000 214 3 15 2,149.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 229 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-1260NSP-30 MRC-126 11 Drums 19015 214 3 15 2,628.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 231 NRC DOT 22 15540110-509-1290NSP-30 MRC-129 22 Drums 19016 214 3 15 6,423.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9 & 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 217 NRC DOT 20 15540110-509-1380NSP-30 MRC-138 10 Drums 19017 214 3 16 2,852.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 232 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-1390NSP-30 MRC-139 6 Drums 18989 214 3 15 1,594.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 268 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-1530NSP-30 MRC-153 1 Drum 19002 214 3 15 299.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Sydney, Australia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 269 NRC DOT 18 15540110-509-1620NSP-30 MRC-162 10 Drums 19003 214 3 15 2,025.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Rhodesia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 238 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1730NSP-30 MRC-173 11 Drums 19018 214 3 15 2,199.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 279 NRC DOT 12 15540110-509-1740NSP-30 MRC-174 11 Drums 19019 214 3 15 2,167.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 247 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1750NSP-30 MRC-175 8 Drums 19020 214 3 15 2,265.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 242 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1780NSP-30 MRC-178 11 Drums 19023 214 3 15 2,187.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 258 NRC DOT 12 15540110-509-1790NSP-30 MRC-179 8 Drums 19070 214 3 15 2,184.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 237 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1800NSP-30 MRC-180 11 Drums 19024 214 3 15 2,195.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 unknown 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 225 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1830NSP-30 MRC-183 8 Drums 19071 214 3 16 2,207.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 267 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-1860NSP-30 MRC-186 12 Drums 19072 214 3 15 2,442.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 235 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-1890NSP-30 MRC-189 11 Drums 19073 214 3 15 2,279.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 248 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-1900NSP-30 MRC-190 8 Drums 18991 214 3 15 2,196.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 241 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-1930NSP-30 MRC-193 10 Drums 19006 214 3 15 2,077.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 280 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-1950NSP-30 MRC-195 8 Drums 19007 214 3 15 2,189.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 218 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-1960NSP-30 MRC-196 8 Drums 19008 214 3 16 2,249.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 230 NRC DOT 15 15540110-509-1990NSP-30 MRC-199 7 Drums 19074 214 3 15 2,099.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 243 NRC DOT 48 15540110-509-2130NSP-30 MRC-213 13 Drums 19076 214 3 15 3,214.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Salt Lake City 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 274 NRC 9 15540110-509-2230NSP-30 MRC-223 22 Drums 19028 214 3 15 4,396.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 178 NRC DOT 40 15540110-509-2290NSP-30 MRC-229 11 Drums 19031 214 3 9 2,217.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 255 NRC DOT 13 15540110-509-2470NSP-30 MRC-247 4 Drums 18992 214 3 15 842.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 277 NRC DOT 27 15540110-509-2540NSP-30 MRC-254 7 Drums 19037 214 3 15 1,939.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Rhodesia 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 219 NRC DOT 35 15540110-509-2560NSP-30 MRC-256 9 Drums 19038-A 214 3 16 2,193.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9 & 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 236 NRC DOT 15 15540110-509-2590NSP-30 MRC-259 11 Drums 19039 214 3 15 2,190.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 278 NRC DOT 25 15540110-509-2610NSP-30 MRC-261 8 Drums 19041 214 3 15 2,181.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 256 NRC DOT 38 15540110-509-2630NSP-30 MRC-263 15 Drums 19042 214 3 15 4,403.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 175 NRC DOT 32 15540110-509-2640NSP-30 MRC-264 9 Drums 19043 214 3 9 4,434.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 250 NRC DOT 18 15540110-509-2700NSP-30 MRC-270 16 Drums 19048 214 3 15 4,790.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Liquido Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 254 NRC DOT 25 15540110-509-2710NSP-30 MRC-271 22 Drums 19084 214 3 15 4,386.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 182 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-2720NSP-30 MRC-272 7 Drums 19049 214 3 9 1,319.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 264 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-2730NSP-30 MRC-273 2 Drums 19085-A 214 3 15 594.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 257 NRC DOT 10 15540110-509-2740NSP-30 MRC-274 2 Drums 19009 214 3 15 521.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Uganda 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 239 NRC DOT 43 15540110-509-2750NSP-30 MRC-275 3 Drums 19086 214 3 15 558.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Uganda 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 252 NRC DOT 27 15540110-509-2780NSP-30 MRC-278 22 Drums 19050 214 3 15 6,486.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 215 NRC DOT 36 15540110-509-2790NSP-30 MRC-279 15 Drums 19088 214 3 16 4,387.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 221 NRC 9 15540110-509-2830NSP-30 MRC-283 4 Drums 19051 214 3 16 1,040.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 276 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-2900NSP-30 MRC-290 5 Drums 19090 214 3 15 1,065.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 271 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-2910NSP-30 MRC-291 18 Drums 19011 214 3 15 3,540.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 180 NRC 15540110-509-2990NSP-30 MRC-299 1 Drum 19091 214 3 9 276.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Australia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 179 NRC DOT 20 15540110-509-3010NSP-30 MRC-301 1 Drum 19013 214 3 9 264.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Rhodesia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 251 NRC DOT 36 15540110-509-3090NSP-30 MRC-309 10 Drums 19095 214 3 15 2,311.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Dixon, NM 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 220 NRC DOT 17 1550110-509-3110NSP-30 MRC-311 3 Drums 19096 214 3 16 848.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 240 NRC DOT 11 15540110-509-3120NSP-30 MRC-312 1 Drum 19097 214 3 15 240.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Australia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 181 NRC DOT 13 15540110-509-3130NSP-30 MRC-313 1 Drum 19098 214 3 9 234.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Australia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 270 NRC DOT 14 15540110-509-3170NSP-30 MRC-317 7 Drums 18978 214 3 15 1,455.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Australia 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 244 NRC DOT 12 15540110-509-3180NSP-30 MRC-318 11 Drums 19099 214 3 15 3,079.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Australia 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 245 NRC DOT 13 15540110-509-3220NSP-30 MRC-322 5 Drums 18981 214 3 15 1,328.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 222 NRC DOT 13 15540110-509-3230NSP-30 MRC-323 3 Drums 19100 214 3 16 780.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 249 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-3260NSP-30 MRC-326 3 Drums 18996 214 3 15 722.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Australia 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 272 NRC 15540110-509-3330NSP-30 MRC-333 1 Drum 18982 214 3 15 159.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Uganda 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 273 NRC DOT 36 15540110-509-3430NSP-30 MRC-343 43 Drums 19056 214 3 15 8,652.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 275 NRC DOT 22 15540110-509-3500NSP-30 MRC-350 4 Drums 19058 214 3 15 837.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Uganda 8-gallon drums
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155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 253 NRC DOT 16 15540110-509-0770NSP-30 MRC-77 6 Drums 18998 214 3 15 1,173.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 265 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-0860NSP-30 MRC-86 22 Drums 19066 214 3 15 4,351.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 214 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-0870NSP-30 MRC-87 25 Drums 18987-A 214 3 16 7,699.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Rhodesia 15 & 20-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 266 NRC DOT 17 15540110-509-0940NSP-30 MRC-94 22 Drums 19067 214 3 15 4,323.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 168 NRC DOT 31 15540110-509-1790NSP-4E ONSP-4E179 7 Drums 19361 214 3 77 4 2,846.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Ore Natural Min. 207 NRC DOT 12 15540110-509-IOE010032R Rio E 47 Drums 10289 214 3 44 1, ST 1-6 10,798.00 GS-OOP-10032(SCM)-1F Brazil 15-gallon drums
155 Tantalite Tantalum Nat. Min. 261 NRC DOT 25 15540110-509-01F0010870 RPS 1 Drum 5916 214 3 37 4 1,486.50 GS-OOP-1087-1F (SCM) Australia 8-gallon wooden kegs
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 213 NRC DOT 21 15510140-509-3570NSP-30 MRC-357 15 Drums 18946 214 3 16 3,081.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 199 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8370NSP-30 GEO-837 111 Drums 18949 214 3 17 22,031.00 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 196 NRC DOT 13 15510140-509-8390NSP-30 GEO-839 111 Drums 18951 214 3 17 22,056.00 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 193 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8400NSP-30 GEO-840 111 Drums 18952 214 3 17 22,055.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 200 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8430NSP-30 GEO-843 110 Drums 18953 214 3 17 21,825.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 201 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8170NSP-30 GEO-817 109 Drums 18954 214 3 17 21,784.75 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 194 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8360NSP-30 GEO-836 108 Drums 18957 214 3 17 21,616.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 211 NRC DOT 24 15510140-509-2920NSP-30 MRC-292 8 Drums 18959 214 3 16 1,664.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 191 NRC DOT 16 15510140-509-3400NSP-30 MRC-340 44 Drums 18960 214 3 17 13,221.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 9 & 15 gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 197 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8160NSP-30 GEO-816 110 Drums 18962 214 3 17 22,432.00 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8 & 20 gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 212 NRC DOT 72 15510140-509-2620NSP-30 MRC-262 21 Drums 18963 214 3 16 4,445.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8 & 9 gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 173 NRC DOT 26 15510140-509-2810NSP-30 MRC-281 28 Drums 18964 214 3 9 5,675.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Brazil 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 202 NRC DOT 23 15510140-509-2860NSP-30 MRC-286 7 Drums 18965 214 3 16 1,908.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 India 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 195 NRC DOT 11 15510140-509-2870NSP-30 MRC-287 3 Drums 18966 214 3 17 599.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 India 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 204 NRC DOT 16 15510140-509-2930NSP-30 MRC-293 20 Drums 18967 214 3 16 3,985.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 206 NRC DOT 35 15510140-509-2940NSP-30 MRC-294 40 Drums 18968 214 3 16 8,021.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 8-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 210 NRC DOT 27 15510140-509-3240NSP-30 MRC-324 3 Drums 18969 214 3 16 682.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Sydney, Australia 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 198 NRC DOT 27 15510140-509-3360NSP-30 MRC-336 4 Drums 18970 214 3 17 1,220.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 203 NRC DOT 17 15510140-509-3390NSP-30 MRC-339 24 Drums 18971 214 3 16 7,219.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Belgian Congo 15 & 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 192 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-3420NSP-30 MRC-342 4 Drums 18972 214 3 17 1,060.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Nigeria 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Materials Columbium Natural Minerals 205 NRC DOT 16 15510140-509-3580NSP-30 MRC-358 83 Drums 18973 214 3 16 24,862.50 Transfer Special Project FJO-935 Minerga 9-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 260 NRC DOT 30 15510140-509-ONG0NSP-3N 3 NONG 3 Drums 19357 214 3 34 4, ST 1-3 1,187.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 15-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 171 NRC DOT 12 15510140-509-8110NSP-30 ONSP-30811 275 Drums 19358 214 3 77 2 54,865.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 30-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 169 NRC DOT 21 15510140-509-1780NSP-4E ONSP-4E178 23 Drums 19359 214 3 77 3 9,222.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 30-gallon drums
155 Columbium Tantalum Source Material Tantalum Natural Minerals 170 NRC DOT 17 15510140-509-1820NSP-4E ONSP 4E182 46 Drums 19360 214 3 77 3 19,320.50 Relocation Project DMO-00001 unknown 30-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 155 NRC DOT 20 15540110-509-00190C0031 1 84 Drums 19411 214 3 27 1,2 41,999.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 156 NRC DOT 19 15540110-509-00290C0031 2 84 Drums 19412 214 3 27 2,3 41,999.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 157 NRC DOT 20 15540110-509-00390C0031 3 84 Drums 19418 214 3 27 3,4 41,999.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 158 NRC DOT 49 15540110-509-00490C0031 4 84 Drums 19419 214 3 26 1,2 41,999.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 159 NRC DOT 53 15540110-509-00590C0031 5 84 Drums 19420 214 3 26 3,4 41,999.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 160 NRC DOT 50 15540110-509-00690C0031 6 84 Drums 19426 214 3 28 2,3 41,999.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums
155 Tantalum Pentoxide Natural Concentrates 161 NRC DOT 23 15540110-509-00790C0031 7 59 Drums 19429 214 3 28 4 29,499.50 DLA300-90-C-0031 unknown 35-gallon drums

3523 Units 1,008,209.75 Lbs

548 Tungsten Metal Scrap, Used NRC 1 13 Drums 19527 214 3 36 2 12,907 Columbus Transfer
548 Tungsten Metal Scrap, Used NRC 2 41 Drums 19527 214 3 46 1,2 40,265 Columbus Transfer

54 Drums 53,172.00 Lbs

Page 2 of 2




